WOODSETTS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 28th September 2022 in WOODSETTS VILLAGE HALL

PRESENT Councillors: M Carroll (Chair), S Tweed, R Woodhead, R Swann,

P Clarke, T Williams.

IN ATTENDANCE

Clerk B Smyth

3 members of the public

8630 Apologies; Councillor J Sherratt

8631 Minutes of the previous meetings.

It was resolved that the Chairperson be authorized to sign the minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 27th July 2022 as a true and accurate record.

To identify items which may be considered following the exclusion of press and public.

None.

8633 To consider any variations to the orders of business.

It was resolved to move Item 19 "Correspondences" forward to the start of the meeting.

8634 To receive new Declarations of Interest in respect of business on the Agenda.

None.

8635 To consider correspondences

An application to become a Parish Councillor has been received from Mr Richard Tongue and he attended an informal meeting on the evening of the 27th of September 2022. It was resolved unanimously to co-opt Richard onto the Parish Council.

8636 To receive information on ongoing issues.

CEV deferred.

Fencing at rear of MUGA, it was agreed to carry out the works recommended.

Benchs, it was noted the bench's have been delivered.

Tree planting, resolved to initiate the process of purchase and consultation and Councillor Clarke to contact RMBC Parks Department about the locations.

The ramp works at the MUGA have not been done to a satisfactory standard and it was agreed that Thomas contact he contractors about remedial work and the upcoming fencing works.

The football pitch has now been moved towards Worksop Road.

The Biffa bin is now in situ.

The defib is installed at the shop.

8637 Public Participation

Members of the public commented:

The Cricket club needs some professional help on the square. It was agreed that the Clerk seek options on this work.

8638 To consider recent planning matters.

RB2021/1950, Stables, Cross Lane, Woodsetts.

It was noted that our previous objections to this application will follow on to the appeal.

8639 To consider an update on the gullies and highways of the Parish.

Footpaths on Dinnington Rd, and various others are breaking up and have been reported. There has not been a reply from Andrew Lee on the various 20mph zones.

8640 To consider any Section 137 Grants

The email from Neighbourhood Watch had been circulated about he CCTV. They are to be congratulated on doing such a good job fund raising and the Parish Council resolved to donate £4000 to this project.

8641 To consider and approve expenditure.

Expenditure noted and approved.

8642 To consider the Bo-fire and Fireworks

It was resolved to approve the Risk Assessments and to approve the expenditure as per previous years.

8643 To consider meetings attended

Noted.

Councillor Carroll emphasised how good the YLCA conference was and that she learnt that the Parish Council are allowed 3 representatives on the Village Hall Board of Trustees.

8644 To consider Communications Sub Group

It was noted that we are working towards a Parish Council Facebook page.

8645 To consider the date of the next meeting.

Resolved, 7pm at the Village Hall on the 26th October 2022